Grand Junction, Colorado, March 21, 1911 The bity bouncil of the bity of Frand Junction convened in regular session at Regular meeting 4 o' clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Todd in the chair. The following Commissioners, upon call of roll, responded as present: Godd, Rall call Vedder, Vorbeck, Scovill. Holmbring. Acting leity attorney Supper was present The minutes of the regular meeting of March 14th and special meeting of March Minutes 20th were read and approved. approved The bond of A. C. Dehwenker for Two Thousand Dollars as leity Deavenger was presented and read. The bond of A. C. Dehwenker having been Boud examined and approved by the Ucting leity Attorney, it was moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Dovill that the bond be accepted and placed on file. The motion carried unanimously. The proposed agreement between the City and the Riv Grande Junction Railways, covering crossing at Thirteenth street, having been examined and reported favorably by the acting bity Attorney, the following resolution was Resolution introduced and read: Covering Be in Resolved, That the contract covering Railway Crossing ah I his teenth use of right of way for wagon road crossing over the track and roadbed of The Rio trander Street Railway Company, in form as just read be rentered into by the City of Grand

Bill of

Clerk of the

allowra

Junction, and the Mayar is hereby author. ized to execute said agreement on behalf of the leity and the bleck is hereby anthorized to attest the same and affix the seal of the beity thereto.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck and seconded by Commissioner Dovill that the resolution as read be passed and adopted. The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion carried and the resolution adopted. The bill of J. M. Primose, Clerk of the District Court, for \$192.33, balance due Court for costs in case of the leity of Grand Junction vs. Wm. Van Pelh et al, was presented and read, the of Water and Dewers. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the bill of J. W. Primrose, Celerk of the District Court, for \$192.33, as read, be allowed and warrant ordered drawn on the Water Fund for the amount. The motion being put, each Commissioner as his name was called, voted as follows: T. W. Primos. Toda, yea; Veddu, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Scovill. yea; Holmburg, yea. All the Commissioners having voted yea, the Mayor declared the motion Carried and the life allowed. Districh Coul A proposed or dinance, entitled, "An Ordinance Amending Section 13, of Ordinance So. 96, an Ordinana Concerning Dewers, was introduced by Commissioner Vedder and read by the Clerk. Moved by Commissioner Vedder and seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of

roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Todd, yea; Vedder, yea: Vorbeck, yea; Dovill, yea; Holmburg, Proposed A dinana passed for All the Commissioners having voted year, the publication Mayor declared the motion carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication. Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the Council adjourn. The motion carried and the Council then adjourned. Adjourned Charles NHOlmburg City Clerk.